
Gregg Dieguez <gadieguez@gmail.com>

FW: Amazon.com Shopping Cart
2 messages

Clemens Heldmaier <clemens@mwsd.net> Mon, Feb 6, 2023 at 7:57 AM
To: Gregg Dieguez <gadieguez@gmail.com>
Cc: Bill Softky <bill@mwsd.net>

Gregg,

The below may give you an idea about the budget. This does not include the Co2 monitor(s) and any additional large screen tv’s. We already have some at MWSD so I need to look into what we really need.

Also, not sure if our electrical circuits can handle the additional watts from the heating elements. I plan to return what can’t be supported. For now, I think about 4 heating elements in the board room and two outside.

All in all, I think we can get the board room as airborne pathogen safe as any outdoor environment for $2,000-$4,000.

Thanks,

Clemens

From: Clemens Heldmaier MWSD <mwsd@coastside.net>
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 7:31 AM
To: Clemens Heldmaier <clemens@MWSD.net>
Subject: Amazon.com Shopping Cart

Sent from my iPad

Gregg Dieguez <gadieguez@gmail.com> Mon, Feb 6, 2023 at 9:28 AM
To: Clemens Heldmaier <clemens@mwsd.net>

Thanks!
[Quoted text hidden]
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